From: Dunn.Allison [lga;

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: EANorthNU [Yel]; Fox.Dave [Yel]; Oqilvie.Carey [Yel]; Wilson.Anne [Edm
Subject: RE: 111213 2AM-JER0410 Submission of an Incinerator Management Plan
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:46:04 AM

Hi Phyllis,

By way of this message, Environment Canada would like to inform the Board that we don't have any
issues related to Shear Diamonds requesting an extension to submitting their Incineration Management
Plan.

Best,
Allison

Allison Dunn

Sr. Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environmental Protection Operations

P.O. Box 1870

Igaluit, NU X0A 0HO

tel: (867) 975-4639

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: December 13, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Alice Baker; Amanda Hanson; Andrea Cull (Andrea.Cull@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Andrew Keim
(keima@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Wilson,Anne [Edm]; Bedingfield, Robert; Bernie Mclsaac; Ogilvie,Carey [Yel];
Carson Gillis; Charlotte Sharkey (csharkey@nwmb.com); Conformity NPC ; Dee Karadag ; Derrick
Moggy; Dionne Filiatrault; Doreen Porter; Doug Stenton (DStentonl@gov.nu.ca); Dunn,Allison [lga];
Smith,Paula [Iga]; EANorthNU [Yel]; Eric Kan (Eric.Kan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Erik Skiby; Eva Paul
(eva.paul@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Geoff Clark ; George Hakongak; Georgina Williston; GN C. Beanish; GN-CGS
Bill Westwell ; GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick; GN-CGS Roy Green ; GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; Hamlet of
Cambridge Bay; Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Hamlet of Taloyoak ;
hbears@zoeticawildlife.com; HTO Cambridge Bay; HTO Gjoa Haven; HTO Kugaaruk; HTO Kugluktuk;
HTO Taloyoak; lan Parsons (ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); INAC David Abernethy; Info at NIRB;
Jean Allen (jean.allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); Jean Daniel Blouin (JDBlouin@gov.nu.ca); Jeannie Ehaloak ;
Jeff Mercer; Jennifer Bayly-Atkins (jbayly@telusplanet.net); Joel Fortier (projcoord@qia.ca); 'John
Donihee’; Julie Lafleche (jmblafleche@gmail.com); Karen Kharatyan; Keith Morrison; KIA Gjoa Haven;
KIA Kugaaruk (angutingunirk@qginiq.com); KIA Luigi Torretti; Lyndon Kivi; Makik; Nicola Johnson;
Nunavut Habitat; David Hohnstein; NWB Karlette Tunaley ; Sean Joseph; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Frame;
PC Jane Chisholm; Robert Eno; Ryan Barry; Sophia Granchinho; Stephanie Autut; Tanya Trenholm; Tara
Arko; Teresa L. Meadows ; Troy Beaulieu; Wilfred Ntiamoah (wntiamoah@gov.nu.ca); Wynter Kuliktana
(w_kuliktana@qinig.com)

Subject: 111213 2AM-JER0410 Submission of an Incinerator Management Plan

Shear Diamonds have requested an extension to December 22, 2011 for submission of the above
plan. Please provide feedback by 5:00 pm MT Wednesday, December 14, 2011 if you have any
objections to the extension request.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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